From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: FW: 130624 2BE-TRN0813 Assignment Application
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:45:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

The information request from Karen should be saved into central/admin. If it’s not there now please
scan and save to the file, thanks.

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Karl

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: 130624 2BE-TRN0813 Assignment Application

Hi Karl,
Itis just a follow up with my previous message. Could you please advise.
Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 35
(Fx.) 867-360-6369

k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 11:30 AM

To: 'Karl'
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; ‘robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org’
Subject: RE: 130624 2BE-TRN0813 Assignment Application

Hi Karl,

The License No. 2BE-TRN0813 was issued to Rockgate Capital Corporation on August 5, 2008 with an
expiry date of October 31, 2013.

The Licensee is advised that according to the NWB Guide 7 Licensee Requirement following the
Issuance of a Water Licence the Assignment application should include:

A statement of financial responsibility of the assignee prepared in accordance with the NWB’s Guide 4:
Completing and Submitting a Water Licence and

Application for a New Licence, part 1, section 5, Block 20, and

A statement of the assignee’s capacity to implement the conditions of the water licence and a
schedule for the implementation of all plans, manuals, and reports to be submitted under the licence.

The NWB Technical Department would like to advise that
- Part B, Item 2 of the Licence requires Annual Reporting no later of the year following the
year being reported. No any Annual Report was submitted to the Board;
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- PartH, Item 1 states that the Licensee shall submit to the Board for approval within sixty (60)
days of issuance of this Licence, a revised Spill Contingency Plan.... No Spill Contingency Plan
has been submitted to the Board;

- Partl, Item 1 states that the Licensee shall submit to the Board for approval within sixty (60)
days of issuance of this Licence, an Abandonment and Restoration Plan... No Abandonment
and Restoration Plan has been submitted to the Board.

The revised Spill Contingency and Abandonment and Restoration Plans need to include the Licensee’s
updated information and be submitted to the Board (with a recent financial statement) to further
process the application for assignment of the licence 2BE-TRN0813 from Rockgate Capital
Corporation to Bama Gold Corp.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Karl
Cc: Karen Kharatyan; Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130624 2BE-TRN0813 Acknowledgement of Application

Hi Karl,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on May 31, 2013 of your assignment
application for the Turner Lake Project. The file is currently undergoing an administrative
check and a preliminary technical review. You Will be notified of any additional information
requirements, prior to sending out the application for a 30 day review.

If you have any questions please call the undersigned or email manager of licensing at

licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org .

Regards,
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